
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 6 

1445 ROSS AVENUE, SUITE 1200 
DALLAS, TX 75202-2733 

May 21, 1996 

Commander 
Camp Stanley Storage Activity 
2500 Ralph Fair Road 
Boerne, TX 78015-4800 

Re: In the Matter of Camp Stanley Storage Activity 
Docket NO. VI-310-H 

Dear Commander: 

sincerely, 
. . .-. 

kuth A. Jackson 
Paralegal Specia]. ist 

Enclosures 

cc: Lt. Col David E. Bell 
Honorable Spencer T. Nissen 
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Camp Stanley Storage Activity 3 
S P.O. Box 690627 
s San Antonio, Texas 78269 
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S 
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EPA 1.D. NO. TX2210020739 

RESPONDENT. S 

DOCKET NO. 
RCRA VI-310-H 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND 
CONSENT ORDER 

Y STATENEEZ 

is issued 
-- . 

@ the S o l i d  Waste Disposal A c t  42 U.S.C. The authority to 
issue this order has been duly delegated to t h o  Regional 

S 6928. 



16. Respondent is engaged in the **treatment" , llstorageuu, or 

I*disposaln1 of hazardous waste as those terms are defined in 

Sections 1004(3), 1004(33), and 1 0 0 4 ( 3 4 )  of RCRA, 4 2  U.S.C. 

SS 6903(3), 6903(33), 6903(34); 31 TAC S 335.1 ( 4 0  CFR SS 260.101. 

Respondent is an lloperatorl@ as that term is defined at 31 17. 

TAC S 335.1 [40 CFR 5s 260.101. 

18. Reepondent is the operator of an "existing hazardous 

waste management facility*I as defined at 31 TAC S 335.1 [ 4 0  CFR 

S s  260.101. 

19. On or about January 21, 1993, Respondent's facility was 

inspected by an enforcement officer of EPA- Region 6 and a 

representative of the Texas Natural Resource Conservation 

Commission (TNRCC, formerly the Texas Water Commission or TWC), 

pursuant to authority granted by Section 3007(a) of RCRA, 42 U . S . C .  
.. 

S 6927(a) and by Section 361.003 of the Texas Solid Waste Disposal 

A c t .  

2 0 .  Pursuant to 31 TAC S 335.43 [40 CFR 5s 270.1 and 270.101 

and Section 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. S 6 9 2 5 ( a ) ,  no person may 

treat, store or dispose of hazardous waste without first having 

obtained interim status or a permit. 

21. Section 3005(e) of RCRA and 40 CFR S 270.10(e), require 

that owners and operators of existing hazardous waste management 

treatment, storage or disposal of hazardous waste. 

22. Section 3005(e)(1) of R C m ,  4 2  U.S.C. S 6925, gives 

e 



@ Ilinterim status" to facilities which were in existence on November 

19, 1980, or which are in existence on the effective date of 

statutory or regulatory changes under R C R A t h a t  render the facility 

subject to the requirement to have a RCRA permit, provided the 

facility complies with the requirements of Sections 3010 and 

3 0 0 5 ( e )  of RCRA, 4 2  USC 5s 6930 and 6 9 2 5 ( e ) .  

23. Pursuant to 31 TAC s 305.51 [40 CFR s 270.71(a)] during 

the interim etatus period the interim status facility is prohibited 

from employing processes not specified in its Part A permit 

application. 

2 4 .  I'Thermal treatment" ( 4 0  CFR S 260.10),' and 'Itherma1 

processingu1 (31 TAC 5 335.1) , mean the treatment of hazardous waete 

in a device which uses elevated temperaturee as the primary means 

to change the chemical, physical, or biological charactel or 

composition of the hazardous waste. For the purposes o f - t h i s  CACO 

the term **thermal treatment" shall mean "thermal treatment" and 

##thermal processing, 

a 
\ 

25. Pursuant to 40 CFR s 265.10 and 4 0  CFFt Part 265  Subpart 

P, incorporated by reference at 31 TAC S 335.112(15), open burning 

and open detonation are considered thermal treatment. 

26. A t  its facility, Respondent operated an open burning/apen 

detonation unit (the OB/OD unit). 

2 7 .  The OB/OD unit waa used by the Respondent as a *Thermal 

treatment" u n i t  to manage or dispose of waste military munitions, 

including DO03 reactive hazardous wasto. The OB/OD unit is a 

"hazardous waste management unituu as defined In 31 TAC S 335.1 [ 4 0  0 



CFR S 260.101 until final closure is completed. 

28 .  The Respondent failed to obtain interim status for the 

operation of a thermal treatment unit because it did not include 

this treatment process or unit in its November 19, 1980, RcRA Part 

A permit application. 

29 .  The open burning/open detonation unit at the Facility w a 8  

used from 1969 through 1987 to thermally treat waste military 

munitions, including DO03 reactive hazardous waste. 

30. 40 C.F.R. Section 270.l(c) requires that ttownars and 

operators of hazardous waste management units muet have permits 

during the a c t i v e  life of the unit." The term atactive life" means 

"the period from the initial receipt of hazardous waste at the 

facility until the Regional Administrator receives certification of 

final 40 C . F . R .  5260.10. 

31. In 1987, Respondent stopped themally traating waste 

military munitions, including DO03 hazardous wastes, in the OB/OD 

unit. 

265.1(b) and 265.113. Because the unit waa not closed, it 

continued to operate without a permit or interim status. 

3 3 .  Therefore, the Respondent has violated 31 TAC S335 .43 (a )  

[ 4 0  CFR ss270.1 and Section 3005(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. s 6925(a)  

and 270. lo], by operating the OB/OD hazardous waste management unit 

without a permit or interim status. 

34. In accordance with 31 TAC s5 335.8, 335.112(6) [ 4 0  CFR S 

7 Attachment 4 Page 8 of 7A 
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265.1121, an owner or operator of a hazardous waste management 

facility must have a written closure plan that describae how each 

hazardous waste management unit will be closed in accordance with 

31 TAC S 335.118 [ 4 0  CFR 5 265.1111. 

35. During the January 21, 1993, inspection, Respondent did 

not have a written closure plan for the OB/OD unit. 

36. Therefore, ReBpondant has violated 31 TAC SS 335.8 and 

335-112(6) (40 CFR S 265.1121, by failing to have a written Cl08We 

plan for the OB/OD unit. ' 

: 
37. Pursuant to Section 3008(a) of R C M ,  4 2  U . S . C .  s 6928(a), 

Respondent is hereby ordered to t a k e  the following actions 

according to the t i m e  frame set forth below: @ 
A. Within s ix ty  (60) days of receipt of this CACO, 

submit a closure plan for the open burning/open detonation 

Site at the facility, This closure plan must be submitted to 

the EPA for review and comment, and to the T ~ C C  for review 

and approval. The closure plan submitted must meet t h e  

requirements of 40 CFR Part 265 Subpart G and 31 TAC Chap. 

335 Upon approval by TNRCC, Respondent shall immediately 

begin closure of the OB/OD unit in accordance w i t h  the 

approved Plan. 

B. Undertake the Supplemental Environmental proje~t s  

(SEPs) identified in Appendices A - D to this CACO. These 

SEPs shall be completed according to the time schedules 

Attachment 4 
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provided for in Appendix A - D to this CACO. Appendices A - 
D are incorporated in this Compliance Order by reference and 

are enforceable parts of this CACO. The SEPs set forth in 

Appendix A - D are being performed for the purposes of partial 
mit iga t ion  of the civil penalties assessed in the Complaint. 

Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report to 

EPA within forty-five (45) days after completion of each of 

the activities that are provided for under Appendices A - D. 
Each SEP Completion Report shall contain the following 

information: 

(1) 

(ii) 

C. 

A detailed description of each SEP as implemented; 

A description of any operating problems encountered 

and the solutions thereto; 

Itemized costs, documented by copies of purchase 

orders and receipts or canceled checks (and where 

not applicable, other form of itemized 

(iii) 

documentation) ; 
I 

(iv) Certification that each SEP has been fully 

implemented pursuant to the provisions of this 

Consent Agreement and Order; and 

A description of the environmental and public 

each SEP (with a quantification of the benefits and 

pollutant reductions, if feasible). 

Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion 

Reports shall be deemed a violation of this Consent Agreement 



penalties pursuant t o  the provisions of this CACO. 

following certification signed by a 'Iresponsible official": 

"I Cert i fy ,  based on information and belief formed after 
reasonable inquiry, that the infomation contained i n  or 
accompanying this submission is t N e ,  accurate and 
complete. As to those identified portions of this 
submission for which 1 cannot personally verify the truth 
and accuracy, I certify as the Activity off ic ia l  having 
supervisory responsibility for the person(er) who, actlng 
upon my direct instructions, made the verification, that 
this information is true, accwate, and comp1ece.M 

For the purpose of this certification, a nresponsible offiuialfil of 

for the federal facility. 

D: If you f a i l  to take the required action(s) within the t i m e  

epecified in the CACO (subject to Section XV of the CACO, ~ o r c e  

Majeure1*) I you may be liable for an additional penalty of up to 

TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND ( $ 2 5 , 0 0 0 )  DOLLARS for  each day of continued 

noncompliance, pursuant to saction 3008 of R C ~ ,  42 U.S.C. s 6928, 

and may be subject to further enforcement action, including 

injunction from any further generation, transportation, treatment, 

storage or disposal of hazardous waste and llsuch other and further1@ 

relief as may be necessary to achieve compliance w i t h  Subtitle C of 



uch or 0 

ion 

ion 

4 0 ,  Pursuant to the authority of Section 3008 of RcM-, 42  

. 6928, and upon consideration of the above Findings of Fact 

t and gravity of the violations, and Respondent's good fa i th  

ts to comply with the applicable regulations, and after 

.deration of the record herein, it is hereby OR,~)ERED that: 

Respondent shall pay a civil penalty in the amount of 

!onclueions of Law, the seriousness, natura, circumstances, 

.OOO.OO) FOrty-FiVe Thousand Dollars by mailing a U.S. 

rnment check payable to "Treasurer of the United States" within 

(60) days of the effective date of this CACo, to the 

Dwing address: 

Regional Hearing Clerk (6c) 
U.S. EPA, Region 6 ' 

P.O. Box 36058213 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251 

- et No, R C M  I -  VI 310 be clearlv t" *n the check t& 

Respondent should send simultaneous notices of such 

lent, including copies o f  the U.S. Government check t o  the 

Page U of ZA 
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@ notification that this CACO has been satisfied and terminated. 

45 .  Respondent shall notify EPA ninety (90) calendar days 

prior to the destruction of any documente or records required to be 

kept under thie CACO. Upon request by EPA, Respondent shall make 

available to EPA the actual recorda, or copies of the actual 

records, required to be maintained pursuant to this CACO. 

4 6 .  A t  such time as Respondent believes that it has complied 

with all terms and conditions of the CACO, except the record and 

document preservation requirements, it may request - -  that EPA advise 

whether this CACO, except the record and document preservation 

requirements, have been satisfied and terminated. Such request 

shall be in writing and shall provide the necessary documentation e 
to establish whether there has been full compliance with the term@ 

and conditions of this CACO. EPA will respond to said request as 

expeditiously as possible. Except for the record and document 

preservation requirements of this CACO, this CACO shall terminate 

when all actions required to be taken under this CACO have been 

completed and Respondent has been notified by the EPA in writing 

that this CACO has been satisfied and terminated. Termination of 

this CACO, in the manner set forth in this Section, will resolve 

the civil violations specifically a1leged.h the complaint. 

4 7 .  The EPA does not waive any rights or remedies available 

to the United States or the EPA far any violations by the 

r 



Respondent of Federal or State  laws, regulations, o r  permitting 

conditions following the entry of this CACO. 

JX- m 2 E " F I C A T I O N  OF 

48. EPA shall not be liable for any injuries or damages to 

persons or property resulting from acts or omissions of the 

Respondent, its officers, directors, employees, agents, receivers, 

trustees, SuccesBors, asaigns or contractors in carrying out 

activities pursuant to this CACO, nor shall the EPA be held out as 

a party to any contract entered into by the Re.spondent in carrying 

out activities pursuant to this CACO. 
- __  

4 9 .  The provisions of this CACO shall apply t o  and be binding 

upon the parties to this action, their officera, directors, agents, 

servants, employees, attorneys, successors, assigns, and all 
-- 

persons, firms, entities and corporations in active concert and 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this CACO by 

personal service or otherwise. The undersigned representative of 

each party to this CACO certifies t h a t  he or she ie fully 

authorized by the party whom he or she represents to enter into the 

terms and conditions of this CACO and to execute and to legally 

bind that party to it. 

XI._" 

5 0 .  Unless otherwise specified elsewhere in this CACO, under 

the terms of this CACO, whenever notice is required to be given, 

m whenever a report or other document is required t o  be forwarded by 

15 
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@ one party to another, or whenever a submission or demonstration is 

required to be made, it shall be directed to the individuals 

specified below at the addresses given (in addition to any 

individuals specified elsewhere in t h i s  CACO or specified by law or 

regulation), unless these individuals or their successors give 

not ice  in writing to the other parties t h a t  another individual has 

been designated to receive the communication: 

EPA: 

TNRCC: 

Chief, Texas Section (6EN-HT) 
RCRA Enforcement Branch 
Complance Assurance and 
Enforcement Division 
U.S. Environmental Protaction Agency 
Region 6 
1445 Ross Avenue - -  
Dallas, Texas 75202-2733 

Executive Director 
Industrial and Hazardous Waste 
Texas Natural Resource Conservation 
Commission 

Austin, Tiwas 78711 
P.0. BOX 13087 

Respondent: Department of the  Army 
Office of The Judge Advocate General 
Environmental Law Division 
901 North S t u a r t  Street 
Arlington, Virginia 22203-1837 

Commander 
Camp Stanley Storage Activity 
2500 Ralph Fair Road 
Boarns, TX78015-4800 

51. The terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of 

t h i s  CACO may not be modified or amended except as otherwise 

specified in this CACO or upon the written agreement of both 

parties and such modification or amendment being filed with the 

I 



Regional Hearing clerk. 

I. EFFECTIVE DATE 

52. This CACO shall become effective upon receipt by 

Respondent of no t i ce  of filing of the CACO with the Regional 

Hearing Clerk. 

xu&!xms 
53. Each Party shall bear its own costs and attorneys fees. 

54 .  Subject to the provisions of Section XI1 , 
of t h h  CACO, Respondent shall perform the requirements in Section8 

I11 and IV of this CACO within the time limits set  forth or 

approved or established herein, unless the performance is prevented 

or delayed s o l e l y  by events which constitute a force mieurg. A 

fQXGB m m  is defined 88 an event arising from causes which are 

not foreseeable, which are totally beyond the control of 

Respondent, including ita consultants and contractors, which could 

not be overcome by the exercise of due diligence, and which delays 

or prevents the performance by a date required by this CACO. Such 

events do not include unanticipated or increased cosrts of 

performance, changes in economic circumstances of Respondent, or 

normal precipitation events. A f’orca D i e =  shall include 

insufficient availability of funds only if the Respondent shall 

have made timely requests for such funds am part of the budgetary 

Attachment 4 
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0 process as s e t  forth in Section XVI. of this CACO. 

5 5 .  Respondent must notify EPA in writing within seven (7) 

days of events which constitute a for= d e u r e .  Such notice shall 
identify the event causing the delay or anticipated delay, estimate 

the anticipated length of delay, measures taken or to be taken to 

m i n i m i z e  the delay, and an estimated time table f o r  implementation 

Of these measures. Respondent shall adopt all measures to avoid 

and minimize the delay. Failure to comply with the notice 

provision of this section’ shall be construed as a waiver of any 

C l a i m  of force majeure by the Respondent. 

5 6 .  Only if EPA determines that the delay has - -  been or will be 
caused Solely by events which are not foreseeable, which are 

totally beyond Respondent‘s control, including its consultants and 

contractors, and which could not have been overcoae by due 

diligence, the time for performance for that part of this CACO 

0 
shall be extended by EPA for a period equal to the delay resulting 

from such circumstances. The modification of the t i m e  periode 

allowed for performance of the applicable element(s) of this CACO 

shall be accomplished through written notification by the EPA to 

Respondent. Such an extension due to force a a j e w  does not alter 

the time period allowed for performance or completion of other 

tasks required by this CACO. 

its budgetary process to fulfill its obligations under t h i s  CACO. 

AoIchmont 4 P4gO fi Of 
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Respondent will make application for this funding under the most 

current budgetary cycle. Respondent shall request specific 

authority and funding which may be used to satisfy stipulated 

penalties that may incurred under this CACO. 

59 .  Any requirement for the payment o r  obligation of funds, 

including stipulated penalties by Respondent under this CACO shall 

be subject to the availabilty of appropriated funds, and no 

provision herein shall be interpreted to require obligation or 

payment of funds in violati'on of the Anti-Deficiency Act, 31 U.S.C. 

Section 1341. In cases where payment or obligation of funds would 

constitute a violation of the Anti-Deficieny- Act, the dates 

established requiring the payment or obligation of funds shall be 

adjusted pursuant to Section XV. of thie CACO. 

19 



0 Tho undmrsignsd PARTIES conaent to thm entry of t h i s  CONSENT 

AGREEMENT AND CONBENT OECDERZ 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 

LTC, U.S. Army 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 6: 

Compliance Assurance and 
Enforcement Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 6 

This CONSENT AGREEMENT AND CONSENT ORDER in horrby adopted and 
iasuod pursuant to the Rm8ourum Consorvation and RoaovUy A a t ,  42 
U.8.C. 5 6 9 0 1  at meq., a6 ammadrd by thm H&s+rdoum mnd Solid Wamtm 
Amendments of 1984,  Publiu Law NO. 98-616, 98 Eltat. 3221 (19841, 
and thm Consolidated Rulea of Praatiae Governing tha Adminiotxativo 
Asaaaament of C i v i l  Panaltisa, 4 0  C.B.R. Part 22, ana rhallbroome 
effeutivrs upon filing with  the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

i 
I c 

IT I8 SO ORDERED: 

a . SAGINAW I 
R S a l  Administrator (6RA) 
U . S .  Enviromantal Protection Agency 

L t Region 6 

2 0  



I hereby certify that the original of the foregoing Consent 
Agreement and Consent Order concerning CAMP STANLEY STORAGE 
ACTIVITY, Docket No. RCRA VI-310-H, was f i l e d  with the Regional 
Hearing Clerk, EPA Region 6, Dallas, Texas, and a true and orrect 
copy of the same was sent via first class mail on this 2 , s d a y  of 

, 1996 to: 
Hon. Spencer T. Nissen (Mail Code 1900) 
Office of Administrative Law Judges 
U . S .  Environmental Protection Agency 
401 M Street, S.W. 
Washington, D . C .  20460 

Lt. Col. David E. Bell 
Department of the Army 
office of the Judge Advocate General 
Environmental Law Divis ion . -  
901 North Stuart Street 
Arlington, Virginia 22203-1837 

Commander 
Camp Stanley Storage A c t i v i t y  
2500 Ralph Fair Road 
Boerne, TX78015-4800 

.. . 

21 
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CAMF STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

SEP No. CSSA - 01 --- Environmenkal Management 

Project Description: 
the Axmy recognizea the importanae of full environmental 
compliance by assigning an individual with a facility and 
environmental management background to the senior civilian 
employee position at Camp Stanley Storage Act iv i ty  ( C S S W .  

Under this project, the Department of 

_. 

Discussion: 
mission is to receive, test, repair, store, and issue 
ordnanae items in support of various m y  missions.. Since 
1949, CSSA has been under t h e  Red River Army Depot (RItzu)), 
first as a part of the Army Ordnance Department and, in 
recent yeara, under the Army Matexrfel Command, Because of 
CSSA's basic depot mimion, t h e  Post Commander has always 
been a representative of the Quartermaster Corps and the  
senior civilian, the Director of Special Projects (DSP) has 
always been a logietics/supply specialist. 

CSSA is a small arms ordnance depot whose 

With (a) t h e  discovery of several environmental 
problems and numerous minor defiuiancies uncovered during a 
comprehensive Environmental Assessment (EA) i n i t i a t e d  in 
October 1992 and, (b) the paesage of t h e  Federal Facilities 
Compliance Act in November 1992, the Axmy recognized the 
need t o  increase t h e  effort to bring CSSA into full 
compliance w i t h  EPA and TNRCC regulations. Most Army depot 
facilities are either large enough to support an 
environmental staff or are in close proxFmity to their next 
higher headquarters. CSSA ie somewhat unique in that it is 
a small, specialized facility, far.removed from its 
headquarters (RRAD) in Texarkana, TX. The support that  CSSA 

@ 



CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEBENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

was receiving on environmental issues was being  provided by 
RRAD on a TDY basis which, in l i g h t  of t h e  probleme'being 
discovered under the EA, could not keep pace with the  effort 
needed to correct those problems. 

Discussions which took place dur ing  the initial visit 
by EPA in January 1993 indicated that a departure from -. 

normal practices was necessary. The Anny began the proaess 
for  a special assignment of a senior official with facility 
(and environmental) management experience to recognize and 
emphasize the importance of protecting t h e  environment at 
CSSA, correeting environmental damage caused by past 
acceptable practices, and overseeing the process of bringing 
CSSA into f u l l  compliance with current and future EPA and 
TNRCC mandates. 

-. 

The DSP reported to CSSA on 28 June 1993 for a three 
year assignment from a HQS Axmy posit ion in Washington with 
speaific instructions to assess the environmental situation 
at CSSA and to prepare and implement programs to bring the 
focility into compliance. It was initially estimated that 
more than 50% of the DSP's t h e  would be involved with 
environmental management issues. 
the arrival of t h e  DSP, EPA issued its Complaint and 
Compliance Order f o r  alleged violations of RCRA regulations. 
Because of this a c t i o n ,  subsequent discussions with.EPA 
enforcement personnel, and greatly accelerated Axmy funding 
actions, it became clear that t h e  DSP could not personally 
plan., manage, and directly oversee the implementation of all 
of the activities being considered under an accelerated 

However, t w o  days after 
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CAMP STANIXY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

Cost Information: The c o s t s  for this special three year 
asdgnment are based on the actual  experhnae of effort 
required 

a. 

b. 

C .  

d. 

e. 

to date and are computed a13 follows: 

For the period.from 28 June 93 to 31 December 93, 
50% of the DSP's t h e  was involved with 
environmental ieauast 
6 months @ $75,490(GS-15, Step 5 )  x 50% v $18,870 

- 

For the period from 1 January-4 Allgust 94 (when 
the environmental specialist arrived): 
7 months @ $77,82O(GS-15, Step 5) x 50% $22,700 I 

For the period from 4 August-31 December 94,  lese 
time (25%)  was required: 
5 months @ $77,820 x 25% = $8,110 

For t h e  period from 1 January-31 December 95r 
12 months @ $82,230(GS-15, Step 6) x 25% - $20,560 

For the  period from 1 January-30 June 96 (end of 
the 3 year assignment), e s t h n t i n g  a 2% increase 
in salary2 
6 months @ $83,870 (est.) x 2561 $10,480 

4 
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g. Government fringe benafitrr at 20% $16,140 

-- . - 
Washington, D.C. area to San Antonio, 
Texas and return - I. $28,800 

i, Total coat  for this SEP (Items f ,g,h) $ 125,660 
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CAMP GTANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

S C H E D W S  AND MILESTONES 

As stated in t h e  discussion, the DSP reported for duty 
at CSSA on 28 June 1993 for a nodnal three year assignment. 

The DSP is tentatively scheduled to return to a Washington 
Headquartere assignment i n  the summer of 1996, a s s d n g  that 
satisfactory progress is being made in reaching compliawe 
fn a l l  environmental'areae and that plans are in place to 
successfully implement ali compliance actions .- ;at the 
completion of this SEP, CSSA will advise EPA in writing that 
t h i s  three year assignment was completed as proposed. 

.. 

DELIVERABLES 

CSSA will provide a quarterly environmental activities 
report to the parties set forth under the NOTIFICATION 
section of the CACO. 

overview of activities from the t h e  of the formal complaint 
by EPA, Region 6, through the end of the f iscal  quarter 
immediately following the issuance and acaeptance of the 
CACO. For example, if the CACO was agreed to during the 
fourth quarter of EY-95, the initial report would cover the 
activities f r o m  30 June 93 to 30 September 95. Thereafter, 
reports will be submitted on a quarterly basis. 
reports will be due within 15 working days of the end of the 
f i sca l  quarter. 

The i n i t i a l  report will be a summary 

These 

6 
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CAMP ST-Y STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJF,CTS 

SEP NO. CSSA - 02 --- Environmental Speeialirrt 

Project Description! Under this project, the Department of 
the Army recognizes the importance of full environmental 
compliance by creating a new position and assigning a full- 
time Environmental Specialist to implement all actions 
required to bring Camp Stanley Storage Activity (CSSA) h t o  
compliance w i t h  all applicable EPA and TNRCC regulatione. - -  < 

D h 3 a U s B i O n t  

mission is to receive, test, repair, store, and issue 
ordnance items in support of various Army missions-. Since - 

1949, CSSA has been under the Red River Army Depot (RRAD), 
first as a part of the Army Ordnance Department and, in 
recent years, under the Army Materiel Command. Moat 3lrmy 

depot facilities are either large enough to support an 
environmental staff or are in close proximity to their next 
higher headquarters. CSSA is somewhat unique in that it is 
a small, speaialized facility, far removed from its 
headquarters (RRAD) in Texarkana, TX. 

CSSA is a small arms ordnance depot whose 

a 

-- 
The support that CSSA had been receiving on 

environmental issues was being provided by RRAD on a TDY 

bas is  until a senior manager with f aei l i ty'  and environmental 
management experience was assigned. With the passage of the 
Federal Facilities Compliance Act, the completion of a 
comprehensive Environmental Assessment, the issuance of the 
30 June 1993 Complaint and Compliance Order by EPA Region 6, 
and aubaequent discussions with EPA personnel, ,it became 
clear that additional personnel resources would be required 
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CAMP STANLEY STORAGE'ACTIVITY l a  
8UPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENT& PROJECTS 

to hnplement all of the  adtions necessary to bring CSSA into 
compliance w i t h  EPA and TNRCC regulations. 

Therefore, in early 1994, the CSSA Commander and the  
recently assigned senior civilian, t h e  Director of Speaial 
Projects (DSP), began the process of trying to establish a 
new position for an envifonmental specialist. Deerpite'the 
fact that  the Army Materiel Command was operating under a 
hiring freeze and a significant downsizing program, CSSA was 

sucaeasful in obtaining the required approvals, 
position w a ~  authorized and an environmental specialist wa6 

tranafsrred from Waehington for at least a three yeat 
aeeignment. 
environmental compliance and directly related issues and 
will have no supervisory or ancillary duties. 

A GS-13 

The specialist will be dedicated exclusively to 
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Coat Information: The costa  f o r  this special three year 
assignment are computed as followa: 

8.  

b. 

C .  

d. 

e. 

f. 

5 months @ $49,400(GS-13, Step 1)- 

For t h e  period 1 January-30 June 95: 
6 months @ $50,700(GS-13, Step 1 ) ~  - 

For the period 4 August-31 December 94: 

__  

FOK t h e  period 1 July-31 December 9 5 :  
6 months @ $52,400(68-13, Step 2)-  

For the period 1 January-30 June 96, 
estimating a 23 inarease in rralaryt 
6 months @ $53,450(GS-13, Step 2 ) =  , 

For t h e  period 1 July-31 Deaember 96: 
6 months @ $55,100(GS-13, Step 3 ) =  

For the period 1 January-30 July 97, 
estimating an additional 23 increase 
in salary for 1997: 
7 monthe @ $56,200(GS-13, Step 3 ) =  

$20,580 

- 
$25,350 

$26,200 
.. 

$26,720 

$27,550 

$32,780 
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SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

T o t a l  salary costs  associated w i t h  
environmental spec ia l i s t  activities $159,180 

Government fringe benefits at 208 $31,820 

Rslouation mxpenres for transfer from 
Washington, D.C. area to San Antonio, - 
Texas and return . -  -s2Ux!Q 

T o t a l  uost for this SEP (Itoms f f g f h )  $213,800 
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CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAI; PROJECTS 

SCHEDULES AND MILESTONES 

The Environmental S p e c i a l i s t  reported for duty at CSSA 

on 4 August 1994 for a nodnal three year assignment. 
specialist i a  tentatively scheduled to return to a 
Washington Headquarters assignment in t h e  late summer of 
1997, a s s d n g  that satisfactory progreBs has been made+ 
reaching compliance in all environmental areas - -  and that 
definitive plans, procedures, and contracts are in- place to 
succeaafqlly complete any remaining implementation actions. 
A t  the  completion of t h i s  SEP, CSSA will advise EPA in 
writing that this three year assignment was completed as 
proposed. 

The 

- 

DELIVERAflLES 

CSSA w i l l  provide a quarterly environmental activit ies  
report to the parties set f o r t h  under t h e  NOTIFICATION 
section o€ the CACO. The initial report will be a summary 
overview of activities f r o m  the t h e  of the aseignment of 
the environmental s p e c i a l i s t  to CSSA through the end of the 
fiscal quarter jlnmediately following the iasuance and 
acceptance of the CACO. 

to during t h e  fourth quarter of FY-95, the initial report 
would cover activities from 30 June 93 to 30 September 9 5 .  

Thereafter, reports will be submitted on a quarterly basis .  

For example, if the CACO was agreed 

These reporta w i l l  be due wi th in  15 working dayB of t h e  end 
of the fiscal quarter. 
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SEP NO. CSSA - 03 --- K h " l a n e o u s  Environmental Projects 

Pgoject Description: 
Army, Cmp Stanley Storage Activity (CSSA), will make 
various improvements to i t s  facilities, modifications to 
operating equipment and proaedures, and purchaee items to 

prevent potential spills and releases from h a d n g  the -- 
environment, to reduce the mount of hazardous materials 
purchased, to reduce the amount of waste generated, and to 
recycle more of wastes that are produced. 

Discussion: 

Under this SEP, the Department of the 

Although funding hae been and continues to be 
very l imited,  CSSA has initiated numerou~ projacte erince the 
passage of the Federal Paailithte Compliance A c t  and the  
initial inspection by EPA, Region 6 on 21 January 1993. All 
of these projects were designed to reduce the environmental 
liability associated with CSSA's operations. 
descriptions of the various projects are as follows: 

B r i e f  

1. In order to reduce the impact of a hazardous material 
spill, CSSA purchased new DOT-approved drums and drum 
overpacks. 

2.  In order to further reduce the possibility of a 
hazardous material/waste s p i l l  not being contained, CSSA 

purchased six spill containment pallets for u ~ e  at 
accumulation points. 
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CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

3. CSSA utilizes various cleaners and solvents in ite 
weapons maintenarice and repair operations. 
provide further protection against tetrachloroethylene (TCE) 
spills, CSSA contracted for the fabrication and installation 
of a secondary spill containment pan under the degreasing 
tank. 

In order to 

- .- 

4. 
of by draining it into a nearby leach field. 
contamination W ~ B  insignificant, CSSA sought ways to 

In the past, wastewater from t h e  car wash was- disposed 
Although soil 

completely eliminate this source. Pursuant to the 
concurrence of TNRCC, the waste water is now disposed of 
through our sewage treatment plant. This required the 
installation of a lift station along with aeeociated piping 
and electrical work. 

5. In order to reduce the amount of waeta generated by 
CSSA, and nclnFmize future waste disposal, CSSA purchased a 
solvent recovery system. The equipment is used to reayale 
various cold solvents used in our  weapons maintenance 
operations as well aa compounds from other base functions. 
Additional seals (O-rings) were purchased at a later date. 

6. 
pans for other solvent, cleaning, and bluing operations in 
its weapons maintenance facility to reduce the risk of 
spills entering drains or otherwise harming the environment. 

CSSA contracted for nine additional spill containment 



CAHP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEKENTA& ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

7.  

various shops. To prevent unwanted'releasee when cans are . 

diaposed of, CSSA purahased machinery to de-preseurize and 
drain aerosol containers and is investigating recycling 
possibilities. 

CSSA uses many different kinds of aerosol sprays in the 

8. 
equipment for some of the chemicals used in our ~. weapons 
maintenance and repair operations, CSSA was able to 
eliminate the need for a few solvent storage tanks. 
tanks were removed, t r i p l e  rinsed, and dispoaed. 

AB a result of purchasing solvent recovery/recyclinq- 

These 

9. In order to reduce t h e  energy consumption of base 
operations, and ultimately the usage of fossil fuels, CSSA 

contracted for the purchase and installation of four 
programmable thermostats. 

10. CSSA has, for decades, used tetrachloroethylene (TCE) 
in it6 weapon degreadng operations. Beuause of (a) the 
continuing concern over potential s p i l l s ,  storage, and 
disposal problems with this substance, (b) the relatively 
recent availability of non-hazardous, aqueoue-based 
substitutes which are almost as effective, and (c) the 
health benefits derived, CSSA has purchased a new degreasing 
system which utilizes a citrus-based cleaning solution. 

11. CSSA purchased four additional programmable thermostats 
(see project No. 9 above). Installation of these u n i t s  will 
be done by base maintenance personnel and, since extensive 
rewiring will be required, it is estimated that e ight  man- 
hours will be required per installation. 

AmchentA 
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Cost Information: The following summary information is 
provided f o r  the projects described above. 
projects were i n i t i a t e d  during the t w o  year6 following the 
i n i t i a l  EPA inspection visit on 21 January 1993 and are only 
a part of the proactive steps which CSSA has taken since the  
paasage of the Federal F k i l i t i e s  Compliance Act and t h e  
completion of a very detailed Environmental Aseeasment.-- 

All of t h e m  

- -  . 
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Pro j Contr Deecription Start  cost 
NO NO. Date 

1 MH-795 Purchase D r u m  "packs 22Feb93 $2,005 

2 MH-801 Purchase Spill 25Feb93 $4,085 

Containment Pallets 
3 MH-810 Fabricate S p i l l  2 3Mar9 3 $725 

Containment Pan 
4 ME€-567 Car Wash Environmental 03May93 

Upgradea 

5 FH-586 Purchase Solvent Recovery OlJu193 $3,395 
System 

M8-638 System Improvements 29Sep93 $765 
6 MH-853 Fabricate Spill 06JuX93 $2,800 

Containment Pans ' 

7 Ma-226 Purchase Depressurizing 29Sep93 
Equipment 

8 MH-603 Remove/clean/diapose 13Jun94 $770 
Solvent Tanks 

9 MH-701 Purchase and I n s t a l l  4 ea 21Sep94 $1,470 
Programmable Thermostats 

Washer 
10 FH-579 Purchase Industrial Parts 13MargS $72,130 

11 MH-103 Purchase 4 Additional 16Mar95 $420 
Programmable Thermostats 
CSSA Labor to Install $515 

T o t a l  $96,420 
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SCHEDULES M D  MILESTONES 

As stated fn the discuseion, all of the environmentally 
beneficial projects identified under this SEP were initiated 
after the inspect ion visit by EPA in January 1993. All of 
the project6 were volunta'ry efforts of CSSA; that is, none 
were mandated by public l a w  or regulation. Should any -* 

additional projects be initiated, for which EPA requests 
inclusion under this SEP, this SEP shall be arnended'and 
appropriate documentation shall be provided as requested. 

.~ . DELIVERABLE8 

Copie8 of official contraat documentation for the 
included projects are attached hereto. 
contracts be amended in any way such that t h e  claimed costs 

are reduced, CSSA will provide EPA, et al, a copy of such 
documentation within 30 days of such change. 

- 

Should these 
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W STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY ' 
2EIGHT AND UPS: 
OERHE, TEXAS 78006 ' 

4RCEL POST: 

25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 

SAME AS BLOCK 6 

I S .  P A Y M C M  W l l  I C  MAOL 
MARK Ml 

I A U A C I S  AM0 
C U l R s  WITH 
C O W W C I  OR 
OROIR WUMICR 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTIN 
RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT 
TEXARKANA, TX 75507-5000 

ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 

. GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT 
MAYE AUQ 
Aoouss 1070 NORTHBROOK PKWY. 

DEPT 76 
'SUWANEE, GA 30174 + 

,- 
I]. MA& WVOlcfS TO 

SAME AS BLOCK 6 

bCCOUNTWO AND AWROWlATlON OAfA I L O U 1  UW 

97X4930.AAPP 6P 26EB S41117 CV-AIF-23-93 - 
11. 
Lmrt 

-. 

TIM NO. 
!3. 

AMOUNT 
1% 

SMEDULE Dc S U W I I J C R V K I  

OUR CUSTOMER PRIORITY NR: 79491129635 
DRUM OVERPACK W/EASY-TWIST L I D  MDL L1430 

__ - 

158.00 

42.30 

47.70 

3 

10 

10 

E4 

EA 

Eh 

474.00 

423.00 

477.00 

1. 

2. DOT DRUMS, CLOSED HEAD, 55 GAL Mf)L L1404 

3.  DOT DRUMS, OPEN HEAD, 55 GAL MDL L1402 

Page 40 of ZP AUnchm@nt 4 
*NOTE: FRT CRARCES TO BE ADDED AS A S E P a T E  

ITEM ON INVOICE.  
Subject: -- 

JS. l l L L  0 s  LADING NO 
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1. NAME A N 0  A O a R t s S  CONTRACTOR (No.. 4trrtC. county. S h l c  and Zkl' Cod.) 

GLOBAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY 
22 HARBOR PARK DR. 
PORT WASHINGTON, N .  Y. 11050 Atuchmsnt Pagt pt of ZP 

Subject: 
-h-e A'ITN: JOANNE YOUNG 
Bf=adL 

TNRCC S W  6pM6 EPA ID I 

2. P M E N ~ M ~ N + / M ~ O l ~ l C A T l O N  CJO. IJ. rr&tYrvC DATE 4. R ~ ~ U I S l T I O N / l ' U A ~  - S c  RLQ, NO. 

DMC79-93-HH-795 POOOO2-93 9 APR 93 Eh?J 10-93 

98. OATEO (S6S ITEM 1 I I 

IOA. MODIFICATION O P  CONTAACT/OROf , NO. 

5. PROJECT NO. (kl q p 1 u - k r  

DAAC 7 9-9 3-MH-7 9 5 
108. DATPO (SEE f T W  I JI 

CODE I 
 CAM^ STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY, RRAD 
P.O. BOX 690627 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78269-0627 

CODE I FACl LlTY CODE I I 22 FEB 93 
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

Th. numhrd Iotkiutlon i s  Mwndrd u sat forth in Jnm 14. Tha hour and d w  -ifled for rmmipt of Offers 1s wxtsndd. Is not c 
a n a .  - 
Otflrr must KknOwkdgs r w i p t  of thls " n d m n t  Wtor to the hour ond d m  lpselfhd In the solidration or u amnded. by om of tho following mrthods: 

(41 ev amphttnp ~trrm 8 .nd 15, ud rrrumlnp -copin of tho omtn&r"a:  (b) ~y ncknwldglng rmlpt  of thls m n d m m t  on ssch mw of the of+ 
wbmlttd: or (c) By sparats ktfm OT t a l e "  whl& lndudn a rsfwmw to the toliclmtion and om.ndmmt numkrs. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEO 
MENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESUl 
IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER, If bv drtw of thlr amMdmWlt y w  ddra  to ehrnga on offar airudy lubmlttsd. sueh dungs rmv & msde bv ts lwrm 
ktnr .  provikd u c h  ul.pnm or kttr mkar  r r f o n r o  to thl wlkiatlon and thin ~msndrmnt, and Is rsclllvld prior to thm ownlrq hour and data wl f isd .  

12. ACCbUlJTINQ ANQ APpRQPRIAtlON DATA (lr rrouhd) 

97X4930.AAPP 6P 26EB S41117 CV-AIF-43-93 
13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACWORDERS, - 

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, 0 i s  required to sign this document and return 

IN€ ITM I: ELK 22 SHOUIDtlEAD: $158.50 INSTEAD OF: $158.00 

IN€ ITM 3: ELK 22 SHOULD READ: $ 47.90 INSTEAD OF: $47.70 
BLK 23 SHOULD REAI): $479.00 INSTEAD OF: $477.00 

DD FRT CHGS: $627.49 

copiu to the inuing office. 
14. Oat RIPTION or A M E N o M E N T P A D ~ ~ P ~ ~ A  TlON (Orranlr8d by UC$'uctlon hrodirI##. lnckdlns ~ollclhhon/eonrmot ruurct tmt1.r whtra f+bk.) 

BLK 23 SHOULD READ: $475.50 INSTEAD OF: $474.00 

LK 25 SHOULD READ: $2,004.99 INSTEAD OF: $1,374.50 

CODE L 2. AOMINISTEREO OV (11 o f h d f  Ckam It8m 6 )  

SAKE AS BLOCK NR. 6 

;HOW INCR: $630.99 

PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE Pr.sCrib#O b Y  C S A  
F A R  (48 C F R )  53-24> 



I 
EY STORAGE ACT1 

P.O. BOX 690627 SAME As BLOCK NR. 6 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78269-0627 

GLOBAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY 
22 HARBOR PARK DR. 
PORT UASHINGTON,' N. Y. 11050 

IDA. MODIFICATION OF CONTRAC?~ 
ATTN: JOANNE YOUNG 

NO. 

wpfe to the k i n g  office. 
.auaoltdon/cmorct ruYect nut- whrrr  I e u l b i  . r D & C R I f l l Q N  OF AMd~OM~Ht/m001f ' IbTIoN (OwM8d h U@ weeron tudlna,hdvdkr 

BLOCK 6 SHOULD READ: GLOBAL OCCUPATIONAL .SBFETp, 22 HARBOR PARK DR., PORT WASHINGTON, 
N. Y. 11050, A m :  JOANNE .YOUNG 

INSTEAD OF: GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT, 1070 NORTHEROOK PKWY., DEPT 76, 
SUWANEE, GA 30174 

7 1  UCR a 



ORRER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 

%nir TO coot 
:AMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY ' 
:REIGHT AND UPS: 25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 
IOERNE, TEXAS 78006 ' 

'ARCEL POST: SAME AS BLOCK 6 

0 O I l T  l.0. BOX 690627 * orntnSEE 
5AN ANTONIO, TX 78269-0627 NOTE BELOW I k r  IthMvrt # I  0 t h  

::;:::**HI 

coNtrUmon cooe I A C I U T Y  CODE 10. p f l W f R  TO f O 1  K n H l  I V  (OrW 11 MAllk I F  IU%irr(sl - 10 MAR 93 0 W A C 1  
* 0 SM41L DISAO. 12. MJCOUNT T E R M %  GLOBAL OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY 

PORT WASHINGTON, N. Y. 11050 
H A M I  AND 

NET 30 ADDRISE 22 HARsPR PARK DR- 
i3.  MAIL WOlCCS TO - 

1s. PAYMEHT WILL BC MADL I* 

CLR MARK ALL 
P A C U G I I  A M 0  RED RIVER ARMY'DEPOT P A ? I R J  Wm 
COHWcT OR 
0" M U h l l l R  

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 0 

TEXARKANA, TX 75507-5000 

3 ' 

I l I M  NO. 

D C W I R Y  ~ h k o m w d n * ~ o n  a ~ t h ~ 1 ~ t ~ ~ o r n u o p c ~ . m * m h r ~ ~ t o t . r m r a ~ ~ n l 0 m 0 1 1 ~ ~ ~ t 0 n t r . n .  

M-pu TELE CON DEBBIE/BETtY S fwnnh th follo*mg on tnmr mlflld htlh 
wR.auw ' ACUITANCL THf CONTMUCTOA HEUElV ACCEPTS THE OFFtR R!?': I V  THt W U M O C N D  P U R W I E  OROf.'AS I7 MAY PRlVIOUJLI M V t  l I l H  OR 1% HOW 

1. 

- __ 

ORDER NR: S203714 

8L.8294 STEEL CONTAINMENT PLATFORM WITH DRAIN 
VALVE 

*NOTE FRT CHARGES TO BE ADDED AS A SEPRATE 
ITEM ON INVOICE. 

-. 

6 

- 
11. 
UNIT 

EA 

Auachmsnt 4 

II. 
wut MKL 

589.00 

If. 
AMOUIIT 

3 ,534 .00  

PAgt Of 

17.  SHIP. NO. 

PARTIAL um FINAL 

11. C A V M C N l  

n C O M n L T t  

FINAL 

, 40. TOTAL CONIAINII!  

1 1. 0.0. VOUCHIR NO. 

1 
4). q,n vOUChtR NO. 

DV- 5 7 6-9 3 
11. %m ACCOUNt HUMIIR 

W45PvN 



I 
e 5 APR 93 I M L L l  

$MALL OISAO. 
VANTAGLD 

NET 30 WOMCH+OWhI 

11. WSCOUNT t t w s  -0 IRON WORKS 

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78291 
"g:nI?:o P.O. BOX 231 

13. MALL WVOlCtS TO 

ISAME A S  BLOCK 6 

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING 'OD[- 0 
15. PAYMENT W U l  l L  MADE I V  

TEXARKANA, TX 75507-5000 

JHlP TO 

AMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
REIGHT AND UPS: 25800 RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT 
OERNE, TEXAS 78006 
ARCEL POST: SAME AS BLOCK 6 

MARK A l l  
CACKAULS A M 0  
PMLRI WITH 
CDHT'UCT OR 

OROLR NUMICR 

97X4930.AApP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-23-93 

ITTM NO. 
11. 

m e o u t  w Z U ~ ~ L Z I S L R ~ K Z  

PROVIDE SERVICES FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SPIL 
CONTAINMENT PAN FOR B U G ,  90. Pan is to be 
constructed of 10 gage - gavl sheet steeLRound 
all exposed edges and corners. Pan must be w a t  
proof after It is constructed. 

PAN SIZE: 7 FOOT WIDE 
17 FOOT LONG 
4 INCHES HIGH 

PROVIDE DELIVERY TO CAMP STANLN 

1 

12. 
UNIT M l C C  

725.00 

e 
IJ. 

AMOUNT 

725.00 

httaohmrnt 4 Page 44 of U 

1 
25. TOTAL 

14 CHECK NUMlEll 

33. Ill1 0 6  CAOING NO 

41. Ln VOUCHIR NO I 
DV- 7 00-93 6 
&Mlf FOUR COPIES OF INVO 



P A G I  1 OF f u m  A w d  

em- A q  J f .  fm 
ORDER FOR S 1  'LIES OR SERVICES OUI m. O Y c o 1 8 7 ,  2 

(Contractor must submit four copies of imdrr.) 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
P. 0. BOX 690627 

SAME AS BLOCK 6 

1. 
Ink4 NO. 

1. 

19. "STATE SUES TAX EX CLUDED AND EXEMPT" 
mcwu Of I U m l E s  I IERVKC 

SERVICES AM, MATERLALS TO INSTALL A ONE 
SIMPLEX GRINDER STATION AT MOTOR POOL BEHIND 
CAR WASH AREA. INSTALL 625' OF 2" GFM PVC 
PIPING. CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH 1 EA. CHECK 
VALVE: 2" IN PVC PIPING AT EXIT SIDE OF PUMP 
AND INSTALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC HOOKUP. 
SERVICES TO BE FURNISHED IN ACCORDANCE W I T H  
ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS. 

1 
_ -  

JOB 6,263.00 

Attnchnt  4 

13. 
AMOUNT 

6,263.00 

P a p  !k?i of IA 
Subject: y 
-h 
B"LcL 

TNRCCSwRy6pM6 PAID#- 

2% TOTAL $6.763.00 
a t  

30 ruccrvro ov J9. OATE RELCIVCO 40. TOTAL CONTAIN a1 

CAMP STANLEY STG ACTY I 0 4  JLlN 93 .I < ( rj 
I - 
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t#@m A q  It. W9l 

ORDER FOR I PPLlES OR SERVICES  OM^ w otoccrw. 
[Contractor must submit four copks Q f  i d c e . 1  

GS-OOF-0754A I DAAC79-93-F-H586 

DEPARTMENT OF THE 
i I W J I O  I* CODC 

?*GI 1 Of 

2 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
P. 0. BOX 690627 
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78269-0627 

I CONTMCTOR CODf 

4 snip to COOC 1% P A Y M I M  WILL I C  MAOL I Y  CODC 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 

BOERNE, TEXAS g8006 
PARCEL, POST: SAME AS BLOCK 6 

DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICE--RED RIVER 

VOUCHER EXAM 
RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT 

FREIGHT AND UPS: 25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD Am: OFAS-IN/M-AS - 

SAME AS BLOCK 6 

MARK ALL 

PA?tRS WTH 
CON" OR 

ORDER NUMICR 

FAcuais  AND 

SOLVENT RECOVERY SYSTEMS, XNC. 
P. 0. BOX 1009 
HUFFMAN, TX 77336 

NAMC AND 
AODUCS% 

e 

16. DILNCRY 
W C f  
OF 

Incqn ruRCnASC 

W O M L N ~ W N C C  

3CUREMENT BR 
;E A C T I V I T i  
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ACcfPTANCL THf CONTMnCTOR HfRE#Y ACCEPTS THI b6FEI MPNs[NT[D I Y  THE NUM@fMD W W l A I E  OlrDER A I  I T  MAY PRlVIOuILY HAVE IELN OR I s  NOLV 

N A M E  Or C O N T M f l O l l  WNATURE TYfLD NAMC AH0 TITLE DATE IlGHCD 3 If thh bor Is hurkW. d h r  m a t  wn ACCWCWK. 4nd rctwn h fdb**lng mumb+r of w: 
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* 
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ITEM NO. 
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r m  4- ?AGE I Of 
ORDER FOR S? PLIES OR SERVICES 

'.O. BOX 690627 
;AN ANTONIO, TX 78269-0627 

CONlUnCTOR CODE 

0 O W  

FACIUf* CODE IO. OLLWCR TO 101 POINT OY (DatrJ 11. MARK If lU I lHEI I  I' - 

1. 
ITEM NO. 

a 15 OCT 93 e 
' SOLVENT RECOVERY SYSTEMS, I N C .  12. DISCOUNT TERM% 

".I ADDRLII  *" P, 0 .  BOX 1009 PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT 

1. 

0 SMALL 

u t%MP 
W O M E N Q W N ~ D  

~ ~ .~ 

VXTON O-RING FOR SOLVENT RECOVERY SYSTEM, SRS-5 

HUFFMAN, TX 77336 
e 

FREIGHT CHARGE TO BE ADDED AS SEPAUTE ITEM 

'11. MM maas roATTN: PROCUREMENT BR. 
CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 

20 

I w i r  TO COOL 1% ?AIM!M mU OL MADE I Y  COOL 

:AMP STANLEY STORAGE ACIrVITY ' " DEFENSE ACCWKTING OFFICE--RED RIVER 
'REIGHT AND UPS: 25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD !g&RD&IN/EM-u . -  
3OERNE,  TEXAS 78006 RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT 
'ARCEL POST: SAME AS BLOCK-6 TEXARKANA, TX 75507-5000 ,- , 

21. 12 11. 
UNlt UNIT M A M W N T  

EA 37.95  759.00 

Y A W  ALL 
I A C U O C S  AUO 
PA?lKS Wrm 

C"ff OU 
OllDlR NUMOLR 
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ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
P . O .  BOX 690627 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78269-0627 

Y CONTM*CrOlL coorl 

I. o t u v m  Po1 

OEIT 
SAME AS BLOCK 6 

0 OTHfR 

Ikr W d t  if o w  

I A U l I l T  COOL 1 
LI 

I 0 
CBS STEEL INC, 

I 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY ' 

FREIGHT AND U P S :  25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 

PARCEL POST: 
BOERNE, TX 78006 

S W  AS W C K  6 

"~r:R~An 5222 LEONHhRDT 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78233 

I 
MARK ALL 

PACUGCS AND DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICE--RED RIVER 
A T I N  : DFAS- IN/EH-AS P A W S  Wrrn 

colrtucr Dll 
011OtR NUMlCR RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT . -  

TEXARKANA, TX 7S507-5000 

I SAME AS BLOCK 6 0 e 

14. I H l f  TO coorl I IS. P A Y M I M  WIU I E  MADE I Y  COM 1 I 

1. 
ITEM NO. 

1. 

19. 
W C W U  oc sumcr I Smm 

PROVIDE SERVICES FOR THE MANUFACTURING OF GAL- 
VANIZED STEEL PANS, ROUND ALL W O S E D  EDGES, 
PANS ARE TO BE LEAK PROOF; STEEL THICKNESS: 10 
GAGE; SIZES LISTED BELOW: PANS TO BE DELIVERED 
TO CSSA 
a. 58"X 7' X 6"; b. 6' X 7 '  X 6"; c. 62" X7' 

X6"; d. 61" X 7' X 6"; e. 59" X 7 '  X6"; f. 64'' 
X 7 '  X 6"; g .  63" X 7 '  X 6"; h. 82" X 7' X 6"; 
I. 40" X 20" Xl2" 

1 

- 
11. um - 
JOI 

Attsohmsnt 4 Pane A8 of fi 

. . . .  , -RED A. ST% r r m  
QUANTITY IN COLUMN 20 HA5 I I L N  117. Iwc. NO. #. D.O. VOUCHER NO. I ** 
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OATL 

DArt  I I G I A T U R I  AND TITLE OF C€RTlfYINd & M E R  

39. OATE RICCWEO 
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I N l f U L S  

1. ?AID I Y  13. AMOUNT VERflID C O M E 0  fOR 

34. CHECK NUMICR I 
T 

35. l l l L  Of UOlHG NO 

1. YII ACCOUNT N U M I C R  11. yn v o u C M m  NO. 
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.- 
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0001. 
1.. . .. * i 

SERVLCES AND EQUIPXENT NEEDED TO TXZFLE"~INSE*'. 
FIVE TANKS LOCATED AT BUILDING 90 . . .  . , -  

, .  
. .. f . .  . .  

. - .  . ,, . .  

. DATE SIGNED y .. 

, .  . .  . I  . ..: 
. .  

1 :.I 
* . .  

AMOUNT * 

JOB 770.50 770.50 

1 '  

2% TOTAL $770.70 
n. 

I -  1'"' INITIALS 7 
I 

33. AMOUNT v m w o  CORREO 32. PAID BY 

.. . 34. CHECK NUMBER 11. P4YMtwt w 35. BILL O F ' U O I N G  NO 

41. YII ACCOUNT NUMUR 42. YII VOUCULR NO. 

WhSPVN DV-6 5 2 - 9 4 
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OY. F1 . ~ I . ?  
R - W  11. IW ' ' 

ORDER FOR S t '  'PUES QR SERVICES 
(COnWJCrO* murt ru-nrr four c o n m  of I-.) 

XElP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY . 0 .  BOX 690627 SANE AS BLOCK 6 
AN ANTONIO, T€,US 78269-0627 

nAucAL(O A O O I I S S  1215 SAN FRANCISCO 
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78201-4688 

W STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 

A NO. 
~ 

REQUIRED TO INSTALL A 1 
T8611M, CHRONOTHERM 111 BEAT PUMP THERMOSTAT, 
(HONEYWELL), I N  QTRS. A ,  B, C, AND #22. 

$I p 400 V U  

I 

I I 

I CAMP STANLEY STC ACTY I 17 NOV 94 I I W45PVN I DV-142-95 ', 

459.111 Irm 1155, M A Y  90 Previous editions re obsolrrc. 



pAAC79-95-M-Hl03 I 
b f i l U f 0  BY COOL 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 
BOERNE , TEXAS 78006-4800 

I CONTMUCTOR coot 

AMCON CONTROLS, INC. 
uuf mo P.0. BOX 792606 

SAN ANTONIO, TXAS 78279-2606 

~~ ~ 

14. s)ur TO cooq 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACITVITY 
FREIGHT AND UPS: 25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 
BOERNE, TEXAS 78006 

13. UUL WOKfl TO 

CAMP TTANI FY S T W  
1% P A Y ' Y I M  WAL U H*oc 1Y C W L  
OEFEHSE PCCWNTING OFFICE-RE 
Am: DFAS-lN/En-AS 
VWCHER EXAH 
REI  RIVER ARMY DEPOT -- < 

TEXARKAHA. TX 75507-5000 

- 
I 

IITM NO. 

0001 
0002 

97X493O.AAPP 6P 2572 S41117 CY-AIF-26-95 

TBGOOB A1108 HONEYWELL CHRONOTHERM I II  THERMOS1 
FREIGUT CHARGE 

104.72 418.88 
2.93 

r 



CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPILE~EN'JIAL ENVIRONh!ENTAL PROJECTS 

SEP NO. CSSA - 04 --- Underground Storage Tank Projeate 

Project Desariptiont 
the Army is removing and disposing of all underground 
storage tanks (USTs), whether or not much action is required 
by law or regulation. The only costs propoaed under t h b  
SEP are for t h e  removal and disposal of four operational, 
non-leaking USTs and the replacement of those tanks with 
.aboveground etorage tanks (ASTe). 

Under thia project, the Department of 

DiEICUBEIiOn! 

w e r e  installed in the 1938-45 time frame. 
which contained heating oil, were removed in the mid-1980'~. 
In Fy-90, CSSA expended $22,000 to t e s t  all of the remaining 
22 tanka and found that seven of the  tanks had failed the 
tightness tests and had leaked. 
but four of the other tanks were taken out of sewice, 

CSSA at one t h e  had 24 USTs, most of which 

0 Two of the tanksf - 

The leaking tanks and all 

0 

In FY-91, CSSA obligated $85,000 under a Brook8 AFB 
contract with Engineering Science, Inc.  (ES) for site 
evaluations and for the development of plans pertaining to 
the eventual removal of USTs and remediation of any 
contaminated sites.  In FY-92, CSSA obligated $169,000 for 
ES to install monitoring wells in the vicinity of the 
leaking USTs and to initiate quarterly groundwater 
monitoring at each site. 
been expended for additional monitoring. 

An additional $18,500 has s ince  

1 



CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

In late FY-92, CSSA obligated $350,400 fort the removal 
and disposal of 21 of the remaining 22 USTs; analysis and 
remediation of the seven leaking tank sites; disposal of 
contaminated soil; project management; and closure 
documentation of tank sites, as required. 

Much of the above effort was voluntary on the part -of 
CSSA in order to d n i m i z e  the possibility of a tank leaking 
and contamhating groundwater. However, the only -- activities . 

which are being propoaed for this SEP involve the removal of 
four non-leaking, operational USTa (Nos. 5, 16, 21, and 24) 
and the replacement of those tanks with ASTs. 
replacement ASTs provide for heating two remote ammunition 
handling buildings (Bldg 46 - Tank 16, Bldg 201 - Tank 2 4 ) ,  
dispensing of unleaded gasoline at the Motor Pool (Tank - 5 ) ,  
and diesel fuel for an emergency generator (Tank 21). 

The four 

2 



Annchment 4 
Subject: 

P a p  55 of z4 -- 
B a a s a .  

TNRCC S W  6!&026 EPA ID # 
6. lppl 

CAMP STELNfiE'St STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

Cost Information: 
provided in support of t h i s  SEP: 

The following summary information is 
+ 

1. Brooks AFB Contract No. F33615-89-D-4003, Order 079, 
provided for site investigations, soil and groundwater 
analyses,  removal and disposal of tanks, s i te  restoration,  
program management and support, plans and documentation- 
including closure reports, and all other activities re la ted  
to t h e  removal of 21 of the 22 CSSA UST8. The t o t a l  cost 
for this contract is $350,800 including $20,150 for-the 
excavation, s tockpi l ing ,  transport and disposal of soile and 
water (E8 revised cost proposal dated 4 November 1992). a - 

While actual costs were not specifically charged on a 
tank by tank bas i s ,  it is l o g i c a l  to a l loca te  the remaining 
costs of $330,650 againat the  21 tanks t h a t  were eventual ly  
removed and disposed under this c o n t r a c t ,  yielding an 
average cost  of $15,740 per tank. It ehould be noted that 
the deciaion to actually remove and replace the operational 
tanks was not made and authorized under.the contract u n t i l  
27 May 1994 (Modification No. 2). Based on the foregoing, 
the costs associated with t he  removal of operational tanks 
1 6 ,  21, and 24 is $47,220. 

2. Contract No. DAAC79-94-M-EI657 providea for the removal 
and disposal of Tank No. 5, a 24,000 gallon gasoline UST 
located at the Motor Pool. The contract costs  are $13,600. 

3. Contract No. DAAC79-94-M-H670 provides for the 
fabrication of a 10,000 gallon double-walled AST to replace 
Tank No. 5. The c o s t  of this tank is $9,625. 

3 



Subject: -- 
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TNRCC S W  6suud EPA ID # J X 2 U W E W  

CRMp STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

4. Contract No. DAAC79-94-M-H718 provides for the purchasb 
of a 500 gallon AST for t h e  emergency generator, a 1,000 

gallon fuel tank for the Bldg. 4 6  boiler, and a 2,000 gallon 
f u e l  tank for t h e  Bldg. 201 boiler.  
walled veseels with contahment pans. 
three tanks is $10,840. 

A l l  tanks are double- 
The cost for these 

- 

5 .  

will be performed under: DAAC79-95-M-H529, $3,240 Tot  
concrete pads at Bldgs. 46 and 201; DAAC79-95-M-H559, $6,800 
for dacellaneous installation parta and supplies; DAAC79- 
94-M-H708, $3,720 for installation of a required new. 
gasoline pump; and DAAC79-95-M-B54l1 $24,170 for electrical, 
mechanical, and plumbing i n s t a l l a t i o n  of t h e  three diesel  

fuel tanke. 

Site preparation and installation costs  for these ASTB 

The total  aoat for this SEP is $119,215. 

4 
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Subject: 

P a p  sz of 73 

-“fl - 
TNRcc sM“R# 6p1126 EPA ID # TX221n1)2LU3P 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SUPPLmNTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECTS 

SCHEDULES AND MILESTONES 

All of the projects identified under this SEP are 
related to  the removal of operational, non-leaking USTe and 
replaaemsnt by ASTs. 
EPA Compliance Order o f  30 June 1993. A 1 1  of the projects 
were voluntary efforts of CSSA; that i a ,  none were mandated 
by public law OK regulation.  
completed by 30 September 1995. 
canceled or significantly revised, this SEP s h a l l - b h  amended 
and appropriate documentation shall be forwarded to 
interested part i e s .  

They were all initiated well after the 

All efforts should be 
Should any projects be 

DELIVERABLE8 e .. - .. 

Copies of official contract documentation for t h e  
included projects are attached hereto. 
contracte be amended in any way such that the clahed costs 
are reduced, CSSA w i l l  provide EPA, et al, a copy of such 
documentation w i t h i n  30 days of such change. 

Should theere 

5 
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31 

31 

41 
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FQ2826 7. c w t  

.EPARTMENT OF THE A I R  FORCE 
AIR FORCE MATERIEL COMMAND 

BROOKS AFB, TX 78235-5320 
HW SYSTEMS CENTER/PK 

BUYER: MAJ LESLIE B. BALL, HSC/PKR 

I 

-ED9 2 
ENGINEERING-SCIENCE, I N C  
57 EXECUTIVI? PARK SOUTH, NE. SUITE 5900 
ATLANTA GA 30329 

COUNTY: DEKALB 
PHONE: (404) 325-0770 
( S e e  Section G for Payment Address) 

I I 

11. PAYWNTWUBE-W 
sc1020 f'P"gCIT 

DFAS-COLUMBUS CENTER 
DFAS-COISOUTHEAST - - 

P.O. BOX 182225 
COLUMBUS, OH 43218-2225 

14. T Y H  IS. - 
A." I . M l t W o O 2 M  

I NOT-TO-EXCEED 

9 7x4  9 3 0 
0.  - T m w  

U M 
r. tr*-000u0 

AAPP 2572 CSSA 
M . V r * -  1 . r u E m l . E  

S41117 $150,793.98 
w N W r M  

I 1 1 

* m u r s d r r E D m u l # m r r e f t t i y m  bdr W M .  JSC Form 700, DEC 89 " I s m  

*HIPR NUMBERS C1092 d a t e d  21 Jul 92 and C892 dated 1 Sep 92, Camp Stanley storage ~ c t i v i t y  - ' P.O. Box 690627 
San Ahtonlo, TX 



i 
1 .  
t h i s  Dellvery Order 0079, the contractor shall accmpllsh the e f f o r t  descrlbed I n  

In accordance with the provlslons of the Baslc Contract F33615-89-0-4003 and 

Statement of Work (SOW), entltled "UST Slte Assessment, Heating 011 Tank, Camp 
a n l e y  'I dated 19 Sep 92 , attached hereto at a total prlce of $350,793.98. 

- 2: qECTION 8 Ileq Line Item Data 

LteLHQ 7 
m 
000 1 C L I N  see c las s :  U 

noun: SAMPLING, ANALYIS AND DATA 
acrn: AA nsn: N 
slte codes pqa: D acp: D fob: D 
pr/mlpr data: W7624-92-00493 
Item proj mgr: Fy7624 

Unl t Price Quan t 1 t y  - 
1 N 

LO 

4 descrlptlve data: 
Conduct work In accordance wlth the Statement 
of Work (SOW), dated 19 Sep 92, entltled, "UST Site 
Assessment, Heatlng 011 Tank, Camp Stanley'' 
and Sectlon C, The Descrlptlonl 
Specl f lcat lons of  the Baslc Contract. 
accordance with attachment #1, the Contract 
Data Requlrements L l s t  of the baslc contract as 
implemented by paragraph VI o f  this order's SOW, 
dated 19 Sep 92. 

- .  

Submlt data in 

CLI N sec. class: U 0002 1 . N  
LO 

noun: SUPPORT 
acrn: M nsn: N 
slte codes pqa: D acp: D fob: D 
pr/ml pr data: Ff7624-92-00493 
Item proj mgr: FY7624 

descr l p t 1 ve data  : 
Perform support In accordance with the 
SOW o f  thls order, dated 19 Sep 92, and 
Sectlon C, The Oescrlptlon/Speclflcatlons o f  
the baslc  contract. 

Att.chmrnt 1 
Subject: 

Pngu 5!4 of 2p -- - 
TNRCC SWFW 6p(126 EPA ID # Tx1zu1[12olfe 



Page 1 of 15 ,  Attachment 1 

19 Si;, I992 

P a p  60 of zp Attrchmont 4 STATEMENT OF WORK 
UST SITE ASSESSXENT Subject: 

HEATING OIL TANK, CAMP STANLEY -JiQaM 
FlufccL 

~ ~ S W ' R . # t i ! U l U  EPAIDU 
3 Description of Work 

1.1 Background 

1.1.1 The Camp Stanley Storage Activity, RRAD is an U . S .  Army 
installation located in Boerne, Texas. Durfng the 1991-1992 
timeframe, an Initial Site Assessment Study was accomplished which 
included sampling and analysis of soil and water from borings 
drilled near UST sites, and provided recommendations f o r  assessment 
and corrective actions. These recommendations included UST site 
assessments, tank disposal, and tank compliance upgrades. Ten of 
the tanks to be assessed previously contained heating oil used to 
heat buildings; one previously contained a petroleum distillate 
product (PD-680). The tanks are in various locations around the 
facility. The Government has identified no leakage to d a t e  from 
any of the existing, pumped out, and inactive tanks that are to be 
assessed under this contract. 

1.1.2 This statement of work provides  for -assessment and 
corrective actions recommended within the Initial site Assessment 
Report as follow: 1) site assessment of ten UST sites with tanks 
t h a t  range in capacity from 280 to 3,000 gallons and previously 
contained heating oil, and one UST site w i t h  a 1,000-gallon UST 
that previously contained a petroleum distillate product (PD-680) ; 
2) the disposal of three 1,000-gallon heating o i l  tanks that were 
removed p r i o r  to 1986; and 3) the UST compliance upgrade of four 
act ive  USTs with tank and piping leak detection systems. The tank 
sites and general  information are provided in Appendix 1 with 
regard t o  the specific assessment or corrective action to be 
performed under this contract. 

1.2 Scope of Work 

1.2.1 The Contractor shall furnish all equipment, labor, 
materials, soil/water sampling, laboratory analysis, data 
evaluations, and upgrade supervision and perform reporting and 
liaison with the Govarnment and. Regulatory Agencies as required to 
complete t h i s  p r o j e c t  in accordance with stited specifications, 
subject to the te'rms and conditions of the contract. The 
Contractor shall provide all services and supplies to a s s e s s  
eighteen ( 1 8 1  USTs identified in Appendix 1. Methods and 
procedures to be utilized are referenced under s e c t i o n  01000 
General Information, Paragraph 1.4, entitled Task and Technical  
Requirements. All work shall be performed under the supervision of 
a registered hydrogeologist/geologist or professional engineer. 

1.3 General Compliance and Applicable Documents 
Guidance and requirements shall be drawn from applicable government 
regulations and industry and regulatory guidance documents. These 
documents are referenced in the following subsections. 

! 
f 



AMENDMENT OF SOUCFTAllOWD1flCAllOH OF CONTRACT 
a. d i m  r4. vFKTlyco*TI s - U T  

M r  ma 
cpoe mm In No. (PlW 

15 -89- D -4033 007902 MAIL DATE FY7624-94-00179 

&: (2101536 - 6 3 3  I 
I. c-on a u a  OED92 F * c r ~ ~  

* tm 
WTR8 
*.Gmu 

38- SCIENCE I N C  
57 EXECUTIVE PARK SOUTHP NE, SUITE 590 . c c m r  

1. 

? M E  1 P 2 __ 
L. DCMaMruf*o 

DO-Cg 

- - - - -. . 
ATLANTA CIA 313329 

e o o ~  FA8 
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
AIR FORCE MATERIEL C0-D 
HSC/PKR, 8005 9TH STREET 
BROOKS AFB TX 78235-5353 

I 
& r V c  MAJOR L E S L I E ' W L  

COUNTY't PEKALB m F D m  

JUN 0 3 l99A 
PHONE: ( 4 0 4 )  325-0770 

a *DLI-*CO M {P MA fnw w e l t  t i  S1103A 

DCMAO ATLANTA 
805 WALKER STREET 
MARIETTA GA 30060-2789 

-..*. * *  - . . l a 1  
_ .  -,x; CX-. '* - 

ia ucum~w U 

*rrkrlcmdrrJycurl 
'* = S t = % ?  STATEMENT QF W ~ M ~ ~ ~ h ~ ~ $ 8 ! % % O ~ c E  
PROJECT orP1cm: LT COL MOHTCOKERY, AL/OEB~ 536-3305, BROOKS AFB TX 
PAPING OFFICE 8 (SC102O) DFAS-COLU'MBUS CENTER, D F A S - C O / S O U T ~ T  DIVISION, 
P . O .  BOX 182225, COLUMBUS OK 43218-2225 

Attschment 4 
subjoct: 

Page 61 of 21 -- 



FWIW A m  PAGE 1'0f 

OUI No. 0 7 o C O l d 7  ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 

I w STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
E I G H T  AND UPS: 25800 RALPH F A I R  ROAD 
ERNE, TEXAS 78006 
l R C n  POST: SAME AS BLOCK 6 

I 
SMALL a . e  30 NOV. 94 

0 t%+18kA@ ALAMO PETROLEUM EXCHANGE 11. DISCOUNT TCRMS 

454 SOLEDAD, SUITE 100 PAYkENT W O N  RECEIPT n WOMtN-OWNCI 
W A M t  AND 
ADDRfSS 

I 
MARK ALL - PACKAUIS A M 0  

DEFENSE ACCOUNTING OFFICE-RED RIVER 
A l l N :  DFAS-IN/M-AS PAPCRJ Wrrn 

RED RIVER ARHY DEPOT 
TEXARKAHA, TX 75507-5000 

VOUCHER E M  CO" on 
0110tR HUMtlR 

1- 

13. MAK INVOICES TMTTN: PROCUREMENT BR 
CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY e 

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78205 

W I C  TO cooel 1 1 %  PAYMINT W U  I C  MADE I Y  t o m  1 I 

L DfLwERY 
r c '  

wncnAst I X 
Thh dtlktq wdrr h n l d  on Jn0th.r Govtrnmcnt rptncy OT In iccordlmr wlfh and Wmct 10 ttm and tondltlom of numkrcd C0ntr.R. 

Rt f t rmcr  p u r  furqhh rh. following on tWrm w l f l t d  htrrin 

"A  fPTAN THE '%%%?HCRfIY ACCEPTS THE OFFIR NPhESCNTCD I Y  THE NUMlERED RIRUiASL ORDfR A I  If MAY PREVIOUSLY HAVE #LEN OR I5 NOW 

ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA I LOCAL use 

I t  quantity r c c r ~ t t d  by th. Go*rmm.nl h u m r  a i  
ruantity ordmd "Urate by x If dlflrmnt. rntrr 
urd Quantity wrrptrd b l o w  puantlfy ordtrrd and 

97X4930.AApP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-64-94 

14 UNITID STATES or A as .  TOTAL $13,600.00 
11 

lEM NO. 

rncirrh .,.FRED A. ST ' UnMCTIHG O,,IC€R 

fa. 0.0. VOUCHER NO. 

001. 

DlrrERfNCrs 

.* 

SERV~CESAND MATERIAL MUIRED TO REMOVE FUEL, 
DISCONNECTING OF ET,ECTRI 8 At POWER, REMOVING AND 

1. ?AID t Y  

DISPOSING OF WATER/SLUDCE FROM THE TANK, R,DfOVAI 
AND DISPOSAL OF CONCRETE, REMOVAL OF DISPENSER 
AND LEAK DETECTION EQUIPMENT, EXCAVATION AND 
REMOVAL OF ONE 24,000 GALLON STEEL TANK, TRIPLE 
RINSING OF TANK. ANALYSIS FOR SIX SOIL SAMPLES 
FROM THREE LOCATIONS. TESTING FOR BTEX, TPH, 
AND TOTAL LEAD. THE BACKFILLING OF THE TANK 
FIT USING CLEAN SOIL FROM CAMP STANLEY, RESTORE 
S I T E  TO ORIGINAL CONDITION EXCLUDING THE 
CONCRETE FOUNDATION, TANK DISPOSAL, AND THE 
PROVIDING OF AN APPROVED CLOSURE REPORT. 

JU. I 
INlTlALS 

JJ. AMOUNT Vwir iEo  C O M C ~  ron 

OB 13,600.00 i.I 
Attachment A 

25. 
AMOUNT , 

~~~~ -~ 

$13,600.00 

P a p  62 of U 
Subject: -- 

kud3L 
TNRCCSWW69.526 EPAID#TX2210n2nf10 

I I  I I 

_.. . . .. . 
)UANTlTY IN COLUMN 10 HAS I f I N  117.  wir. NO. 

ACCEWCD. AND CONFOMI TO THC 0 CONTMCl EXCEPT A I  NOTED I- 

D 

11. YII ACCWNT NUMOIR 41. SU VOUCHI R NO. 

I 
~ 

Form 1155, MAY 90 Previous tditions are obsolete. 4IO:lll 



I .  

O R D E R  FOR S W  .1 

Mp STMLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 

N ,WTONLO, TX 78269-0627 
0. BOX 690627 SAME AS BLOCK 6 

IMPERIAL TANK CO. 
M A Y E  P. 0 .  BOX 200044 

ADDUES1 
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78220 

N A M f  Of CONrMUCTOR IIGNATURC TWCD N A M l  A N D  TITLL DATE I l G N l D  
tna w. v +@m mvlt ugn ACCtmaMC 4 0  tlturn rhc Iolbmnq nummf of "CI: 

A N D  A P ~ R O P R I A T K ~  DAT*ILOC*L 

97X4930.AApP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-64-94 
~ 

19 
KHEOVLC w IuPRltltrcnvlcL 

SERVICES AND MATERIAL REQUIRED TO FABRICATE A 
10,000 GALLON u t 1 4 2  DOUBLE-WALL SECONDARY 
CONTAINMENT SKID TANK INTERIOR TANK: 96" DIA- 
METER X 26'8" LONG X 14f f  STEEL, EXTERIOR TANK: 
99" DIAMETER X 27'8" LONG X 1/4" STEEL.EXTERIOR 
COATING - REDPRIMER AND WHITE ENAMEL. 

CONTINUED 

~~~ ~ 

1 9 ,525 .00  9 , 5 2 5 . 0 0  

I I 
1. TOTAL I $ 9 , 6 2 5 . 0 0  

I 

I I 

J4. CHECK NUMOER 

COMPLITE 

C A l l h A L  IS 1111 OF IAOING N O  

\IGNAYUIt A N 0  TITLE Of CtRf lFYlNG OfflCER I INAL 
- 
' I  

!DL7 38 r [Ct lV IO  # Y  JQ OAT[ RCCtlV€O 40 TOTAL CONTAlNtRS 41  YR ACCOUNT NUMlEl  42 YII VOUCHER NO.  

CAW STANLEY STG A C N  W 4  5PVN DV-0 6 6-9 5 
rm 1155. MAY 90 Previous e< ions are obsolcrr. I 

59 I f t  

4 



1 I 
u 01 WfrrOl at C O H l u f l a  

IMPERIAL TANK CO. P . 0 .  BOX 200044 SAN ANTONIO, TEAUS 78220 

0002. 

1 7  - 4" FPT OPENINGS AS PER DRAWING 
I t121793-ITC-1OKDWBFI ' 1 - 8" EMERGENCY VENT 
1 - 3" FPT OPENING 
1 - 2" FPT OPENING 
1 - 3" SCH 40-PIPE FILL TUBE 
1 - PUMP MOUNT DRIP PAN .(PUMP PLATFORM) 
1 - SPILL CONTAINMNENT BOX 95 GALLON 
1 - 8" EMERGENCY VENT FOR INTERIOR TANK 

FREIGHT CHG. 

QUbHTllV 

Athchmont 1 

TOTAL 

. -  

U O W  

100.00 

1.625.00 



ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 
(Contractor muff  submit four copies of invoice.) 

I 
b ISWC I* DEPARTMENT OF TH 00 c-9 
CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY I D l L l V I ~ V  'Cl 

P. 0 .  BOX 690627 SAME AS BLOCK 6 O C I T  

SAN ANTONIO. TEXAS 78269-0627 O I * I q  

e 

P.GI I Of tpm 

gu. Elr* omcorr7; . 
C # m m  4 y  I f .  In1 

I SAME AS BLOCK 6 

20. OUANTIN 21. 11. 
OROCnlO~ UNIT UNIT P W U  KnCOULE OF IUmlcsrlfnVICc 

ACCfPTED 
I 

97X4930.MPP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-64-94 CH-1 

21. 
AMQUNT 

7 

L. 
1fIM NO. 

0001 SERVICES AND MATERIAL REQUIRED TO PERFORM 
ENV1RO"TAL ACTIVITIES FOR CAMP STANLEY 
STORAGE ACTIVITY AS SPECIFIED. 
TIME FRAME 3 OCT. 94 THRU 29 SEP. 95 
OR SOONER 

$9,500.00 



CAMp STANLEY STORAGE A C T I V I n  
P. 0. BOX 690627 

ENGINEERING-SCIENCE, INC. 
8000 CENTRE-PARK DRIVE SUITE 200 : 

- AUSTIN, TEXAS 78754 

10A. MODl6lCATlON O f  CONTRAtY/ORO~I  
NO. 

, .  

. . . . . .  ..... . . .  x .  . . . . .  r . .  1 

. ,  

DAAC79-94-M-H718 , 

109. DATED (SEE ITEM i t )  
:ODE . (FACILITY CODE' 1 .  , .  : .  : 30 SEP. 94 . . 

] Th. abOm numbsrsd tollcltrtlon Is unrded u set form In Itam 14. Tho h w r  a n d ' & t r a q l f U  for r,oalpt of Offrrr B . l s  extendaj; -m Is not e x -  

Ifferr must acknuwladgl rKmlpt of thls amend-t prior to tl" F u r  md dam W l f l s d  In the iolldutlon or ha&&. 
a) By completing ltwmr 8 md 16. and roturning -coplu Of thr amsndmnt: (b) By acknouvbdglng rmUlpt of thlrinundmmt ckn'ach cow of tho otter 
&mittad: or (c) By mprnto Irttw w telegmm whlch Includes a rrfcrrnu to the urlielmtion ord rmsndmmt numbm. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDG 

N REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by vlnus of t h l r a d m n t  you dsJn to chrnps HI ofhralnrdy @ b n l t t d .  8ud1 chmnpl m y  k msb. by tmlqrrm or 
:mr. providd .rch nlcpnm or lst ta r m k u  r e f e r "  to thr vrlicimtlon md thli rrmdrmnt, m d  Is r . q s M  prior to oh. opninp hour W datr -ifid. 

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENOMENTSOF SOLICITATIONS ' " . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  I -  

. . . . . . . . . .  . , . .  .c, - .  an-. , . .  . . . . . .  
a& of  tho following mthodr:  

IENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR-THE RECEIPT OF QFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT 

. . . . .  ':.*'- . 2. ACCOUNtlNa A N 0  APPkOPRIAflPN b A f  A (If m q u k d )  , ... ,: .: *.;db :.;:. . . . . .  
97X4930.AA.PP 6P 2572 541117 d ATF-64-94 CH-1 r .*..:*. . * - * *  . L," ... f - . .  i 

I . .  

. . .  .A,< . .  .i . . . . . .  I ::. 
. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, 
 SCRIPTIO ION OF AMEMOMENT/~~ 

is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office. 
n m k 4 d  by UCF .radon headlnrr. !ncl+kc mll$?hdqn/c?nbqct rulrlect,motta w h n  f * d b l . . )  0 0 i F l ~ A t l 0 h  (0 

.---- .... --.-.-lr . .__ - 
' . -  . . -  .,< I .......... . . r  . ..3T1.-'; 2,:,,c,;.- . . . . . . .  - . e *  , .. 

.INSTEAD OF:' .$9,$jO.D0 - ;,; ,. . . . ..... . . , J  .. .: .. . . * I  :. . . . . . . .  ,LOCK 23 SHOULD READ' $11,200.00 ' ' 

. . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  

ciot JS DrovldcO hmrmln, JII Imrms a 
1 . f l t C t .  

. *  , , 

N 75C 3 - 0 1 . 1 S 2 - I O 7 0  
EVIL .JS EOlTlON UNUSABLE 

30-1 w a  STANDARD FORM 30 (REV.  
PrwcrIMd DY QLA 
F A R  (48 C F A )  53.245 



14 FEB. 95 ENV-s 4- 94 I 
7. AOMINUTERCD SY ( I foUUr man lI8m 6 )  

CODE CODE I 
T OF THE ARMY -~ 

CM-P STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
P. 0 .  BOX 690627 
S A N  ANTONIO. TEXAS 78269-0627 

SAME AS BLOCK #6 

ENGINEERING-SCIENCE, I N C .  
8000 CENTRE'PARK D R I V E  SUITE 200 . 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78754 

I s  ixtondd. is not 0 )  
nnbd. 
3ffors must acknowl.dgs r-lpt of this armndmnt prlor to the hour and date smlfled In thm solldutlon or ma armndrd. bv OM of tho following rmthodi: 

I r )  By mmpleting ltims 8 m d  15, a d  rsturnlnp -coplss of the amrndmnt: (bl By acknowlsdglnp rsnipt of thls unlndmsnt on n c h  copy of rho off. 
lubmittrd; or (c) By soparatm lsttsr of Idearam which includn a r i f o r m u  to the soliclmtim ond rm8ndmant nwmbdrt FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEOC 
WENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE OESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIFT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESUL 
IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. I f  by virtue of thb imsndmsnt y w  d d r a  to chonpr an offer rlrrsdy wbmittrd. such chmp may bs mrds by tolegram c 
attor, PrwMsd rsch tilogram of Httsr makm refifon# to rhs lolldtrtlon md thls  rmmdmnt. Jnd l i  m a i d  Prior to thm omnlnp hour and &to sP2ifi.d. 
12. ACCOUNYIN~ AND APPRQPRIATIQH b A  TA ( I f  n a u h d )  

copies to the issuing offlce. I. IMPORTANT: Contractor Ixl is not, 0 is required to sign h i s  document and refurn 

ONTRACTORS NAME AND REMIT TO SHOULD READ: 
on/oonhnot ruWrat molt- wh.* f8Prdbh.J 4. DMCRIPTIBh Of AM€Nbh€ NTIMODIPICATION (Orranltd by U C F u c l f o n  h8dln##.. i n c l d l n r  rolklhtl 

PARSONS ENGINEERING SCIENCE, INC 
FILE 91849 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90074-1849 

LOCK #23 AND #25 SHOULD R W :  $10,842.74 INSTEAD OF: $11,200.00 

ECREASE $357.26 
Athchmonl1 Pagc 61 of Z4 
Suhjcct: -- 

I k a d h  
T N R C C S W K # m  E P A I D Y " 2 n 7 3 9  

U C W t  .I Drovld lO hmrtln, 411 Imrmr and condltlons of tnr aocumrnt 10f~r.ncma In It" PA or lOA, JI herotoforo ckangmd, rmmalnr uncnangm0 and In full lorem 

AND TITLE O f  &IGNCh f i  pa or print) 14A. NAML AND rlTLe OP C O N t h A C T l N U  bf FlCEA IrYP. o r P r l n r )  

10-10603 
2Kv Inus  EDITION UNUSABLE 
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-. - 
I ? A t 1  I O f  t lorm A- ORDER FOR SC. PLIES OR SERVICES OM. m o w u w x  

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78269-0627 
9 corrrr*c:or COO1 

! C A W  STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY ' P. 0 .  BOX 690627 
Y 
ilrr Ithaufe r f  or- 

10 D l l r v t R  10 FO1 POlHT I v l O d r r )  I t  M A R x l f  lu~lrr(I5 I *c l l l r *  CODE 

I SAME AS BLOCK 6 

e e -16 DEC 94 - TOM'S MASONRY SERVICE 11 DISCOUNT lCMM% U A M t  ARO 
rooutss 7519 CURRES CREEK C I R .  PAYMENT UPON RECEIPT 

% M I L L  

0 t%+%F. 
W O M w o W ' * f  

~ ~~ ~ 

ICAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY e 
BOERNE, TEXAS 78006 1 1  MAIL INVOICCS ro 

7 ACCOUNflNO A N 0  AP?ROMlATW DATA IL-1 

~~ ~ 

14 w? ro coo1 
' 

CAMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
FREIGHT 6 UPS: 25800 RALPH FAIR ROAD 
BOERNE, TEXAS 78006 
PARCEL POST: SAME AS BLOCK 6 

.. 97X4930.AAPP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-02-95 

1% CAVMCNr W L  I t  MAOC I V  CM)E 
M M L  ALL 

CACKAGIS A N 0  
DEFENSE PCCWNTING OFF ICE--RE 
A l l N :  OFAS-IN/EM-AS 

RED RIVER ARMY DEPOT 
TEXARKANA, TX 75507-5000 

- PACIRS WlW VWCHER EXAM COHtRACT on 
OR0111 HUYlIR 

1. 1). 10. W A N f m  11. 11. 
!rem tio. mtcoutf or iurnirr I m v c r  OROfMD$ UNIT UNIT PRICE 

ACCEPT CD 

0001 

11. 
AMOUNl 

SERVICES AND MATERIAL REQUIRED TO POUR TWO AST 
PADS PER SPECIFICATIONS. 
1. 8'6" X 19' 1 E4 
2. 7 '  x 19' 1 EA 

1 

/- 

JOB $3 ,239 .00  $3,239.00 

Atuchmont 4 
SubJoct: 

P a p  ZLL of 7A -- 
&fKm!dh 

T N R C C S W -  EPAID#- 



Subject: 

cr I or 
-- 
I i sKndL 

- .  
ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES TmCCSw6P026 EPAIDITY2310n2n?30 

(Contrrctor must submtt four copies of invoice.) 7- 2 

UNIT P R l Q  

:AMP STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
15800 RALPH FAIR ROAD SAME AS BLOCK 6 

M A M I  AWO 
*00ms 5761 HWY. 87 EAST 

MARK M L  
PACRAGIS AND 
P A N W  WITH 
CONTRACT OR 

21. 
AMOUNT 

9 - 
'LM NO. - 
1001. 
1002. 
1003. 
1004. 
,005. 
1006. 
1007. 
1008. 
(009. 
1010. 
101 1. - 

EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 

97X4930.AAPP 6P 3lAA S41117 CV-AIF-26-95 - ITEMS 21 THRU 26 

78.00 
10.60 
36 .80  

9 . 2 4  
9.81 
12.75 

142.75 
56.32 
19.80 

6 . 1 5  
12.52 

r4930.AApP 6P 2572 S4111.7 CV-AIF-26-95 - ITEM 27 
39 "STATE SALEqJ& &$~~~,, , , f#D EXEMPT" 

OPW 86 11" FOOT VALVE 
OPW 23 2" VENT CAE' 
OPW 523 VENT CAP GASOLINE 
OPW 53 4x14 D . T .  BUSHING 
OPW 6338  3" FILL ADAPTOR 
OPW 6348 3'' FILL CAP 
OPW 1175 SWING CHECK VALVE 
OPW 1611AV 3" VAPOR RECOVERY ADAPTOR 
OPW 1 7 1 1 T  3" VAPOR RECOVERY CAP 
OPW 4" STEEL PLUGS 
OPW 53  4"X3" BUSHINGS 

.m1rCl*. BY : FRED A ,  $ TAHI, 
IUANTITY IN COLUMN 10 HA% ![EN 27. SHIP. NO. 

1 
1 
1 
1 

, 1  
1 
1 
1 
1 
5 

' 2  

78.00 
10.60 
36.80 
9.24 
9.81 
12.75 

142 75 
56.32 
19.80 
30.75 
25.04  

1 

i 2s. TOTAL $ 6 , 7 9 6 . 7 5  
29. 

I I I I I 



INDEP 

ITW NO, 

2 
2 . m  
21 
21 
3 
2 
1 
1 
1 

. 1  
1 
1 
2 
2 

400 
1 

0012. 
0013. 
0014. 
001s. 
0016. 
0017. 
0018. 
0019. 
0020 1 
0021. 
0022. 
0023. 
0024. 
0025. 
0026. 
0027. 

EA 

FT 
FT 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
EA 
FT 
JOB 

'DENT PUMP SERVICE, 5761 HWY. 87 EAST, SAN ANT01 

SUrrllCS/SClVlCfS 
-~ - 

OPW 233VM 4"X2" EXTRACTOR VALVE 
OPW 53VML OVERFILL BALL FLOAT 
GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE 3'' 
GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE 14" 
GALVANIZED 3" STEEL 90's 
DECALS , F L W B L E  
DECAL, GASOLINE 
DECAL, 1293 
DECAL, 1203 
RED JACKET ST 1401 TANK GAUGE SYSTEM 
RED JACKET RE-400 PROBE 6' DIAMETER TANK 
RED JACKET RE-400 PROBE 8'  DIAMETER TANK 
RED JACKET RE-400-203-5 ANNULAR PROBE 
RED JACKET RE-400 PROBE HANGERS 
RED JACKET RE-400 COAX PROBE CABLE 
SERIVCES TO INSTALL ALL ABOVE EQUIPMENT 

72.80 
34.40 

4 . 5 9  
1.90 

12.90 
2.20 
2.20 
2.95 
2.95  

2,617.00 
901.00 
901.00 
236.00 

78'. 00 
.59 

680.00 

145.60 I 
68.80 I 
96.39 I 
39 .90  ' 
38.70 
4.40 
2.20 

' 2.95 
2.95 

2,617 00 
901.00 
901.00 
472.00 
156.00 
236.00 
680.00 



cab1 I O? -A- 

m. M OrOcOtl* ORDER FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES 

3,200.00 

(Contractor muit submit four coprri of Im0rre.l 

C a l P  STANLEY STORAGE ACTIVITY 
SAME AS BLOCK 6 

m ~ * m  5761 HWY, 87 EAST 
ADDl t lS  

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78222 

N A R K  ALL 
rACKAUI l  A h 0  

P A P f a s  mnc 
collmff 01 

3,100.00 

ACCOUNTING AND Art11OPRlAfION DATA I LOCAL Us& 

TfM NO. 

001. 

302. 

97X4930.AApP 6P 2572 S41117 CV-AIF-64-94 CH-1 

~~ 

SERVICES AND MATERIAL REQUIRED TO INSTALL #9153 
CASBOY SUCTION PUMP WITH 10-1 PULSAR, AUTOMATIC 
NOZZLE, EXT. FILTER, REGULATOR VALVE, EXTEND 
RISER PIPE AND CONNECTING PUMP TO EXSISTING LINE 
ON CSSA 2000 GAL, DIESEL TANK. 
SERVICES ANTI MATERIAL REQUIRED TO INSTALL #9153 
GASBOY SUCTION PUMP, VAPOR RECOVERY, WITH 10-1 

1 OB 

1 lo, 
AMOUNT I aa. unr m a  

3,720.45 I 3,720.45 

h p 2 5 o f Z l  Attrchrnsnt 4 
Slhjnct: 

PULSAR, AUTOMATIC NOZZLE, EXT. FILTER, AND -- CONNECTING PUMP TO CSSA NEW 10,000 GAL GAS TANK. 

rcctrtto. ANO CONFORMI TO rnc 
. CONfUCT CXCIPT AS NOTCD 

INWICTID 0 RICCIVEO 

LIVtD 

y F - '  I '--&- I"' 

I 

COMRLTC 
?ARTlA4 

I I 



ORDER FOR Sb. #LIES OR SERVICES 
I t  (Canrrrcror murr submit four copirr of I-.) 

- 
II. 

ITtM NO. 

.~ 

0001. SERVICES AND MATERIAL REQUIRED TO INSTALL THREE 

CRETE PADS. A L L  WORK AND ELECTRICAL, FENCING, 
CONCRETE CORING AND FLEXIBLE TYGON TUBING WITH 
TEXTILE BRANDS MODEL F4-040-A ENCASED IN 3" 
PVC CONDUIT AS PER SPECIFICATION FOR EACH 
LOCATION. 

(3)  ABOVEGROUND STORAGE TANKS ON EXISTING CON- OB 24,173.50 PI 1 

-@ AMOUNT 

24,173.50 


